CAMBRIDGESHIRE

Fenland District Council

AGENDA

Fen|anPublic Document Pack

IOO%

eopie
5rw%n

LICENSING COMMITTEE
WEDNESDAY, 20 APRIL 2022
10.00 AM

COUNCIL CHAMBER, FENLAND HALL,
COUNTY ROAD, MARCH, PE15 8NQ

Committee Officer: Linda Albon
Tel: 01354 622229

e-mail: memberservices@fenland.gov.uk

Whilst this meeting will be held in public, we encourage members of the public to view the
meeting via our YouTube channel: https://youtu.be/|Z8ygZPN-Ic

1

2

6

To receive apologies for absence.

Previous Minutes (Pages 3 - 4)

To confirm and sign the minutes of the previous meeting held 26 November 2021.

To report additional items for consideration which the Chairman deems urgent by

virtue of the special circumstances to be now specified.

Members to declare any personal and prejudicial interests

under the Local Code of

Conduct in respect of any item to be discussed at the meeting.

Proposed increase to current Hackney Carriage Vehicle Table of Fares (Pages 5 -

14)

To adopt the proposed increase of the Hackney Carriage vehicle table of fares

Items which the Chairman has under Item 3 deemed urgent.

Friday, 8 April 2022

Fenland District Coundl  Fenland Hall e County Road e March  Cambridgeshire o PE15 8NQ
Telephone: 01354 654321  Texiphone: 01354 622213
Email: info@fenland.gov.uk o Website: www.fenland.gov.uk

2

L«v,,

CUSTOMER
SERVICE

EXCELLENCE
[ 5
g P

i
%

X, INVESTORS
,_ IN PEOPLE


https://youtu.be/lZ8ygZPN-lc

Members: Councillor M Humphrey (Chairman), Councillor R Skoulding (Vice-Chairman), Councillor
D Connor, Councillor Miss S Hoy, Councillor A Lynn, Councillor A Maul, Councillor
Mrs K Mayor, Councillor C Marks, Councillor N Meekins, Councillor W Rackley, Councillor
D Topgood and Councillor S Wilkes



Agenda Item 2

Fenland

CAMBRIDGESHIRE

LICENSING COMMITTEE

FRIDAY, 26 NOVEMBER 2021 - 10.00 AM L )
Fenland District Council

PRESENT: Councillor M Humphrey (Chairman), Councillor R Skoulding (Vice-Chairman),
Councillor A Maul, Councillor N Meekins and Councillor A Miscandlon (as Substitute for Councillor
Mrs Mayor)

APOLOGIES: Councillor D Connor, Councillor Miss S Hoy, Councillor A Lynn, Councillor
Mrs K Mayor and Councillor D Topgood

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE: Linda Albon (Member Services & Governance Officer) and
Michelle Bishop (Licensing Manager)

LIC5/21 PREVIOUS MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting held 21 September 2021 were confirmed and signed.

(Councillor Miscandlon abstained from approving the minutes as he was not at the September
meeting).

LIC6/21 REVIEW OF GAMBLING STATEMENT OF POLICY DOCUMENT - GAMBLING ACT
2005

Members reviewed the draft Gambling Statement of Principles 2022-2025 Licensing Policy
presented by Michelle Bishop.

Councillor Maul said he was happy to approve this report as this is the second time that the
Committee has been through it. Councillor Humphrey agreed and said although it is necessary to
update it every three years, we were confident that no updates were required. when we agreed to
put it out for consultation.

Councillor Miscandlon said he was on Licensing Committee the last time the policy was renewed.
Clearly extensive work has been done on the policy to bring it up to date. He added it is a credit to
the officers who updated it in such a meaningful manner.

Members AGREED to recommend to Full Council that the draft Statement of Gambling
Principles be approved for the period of 2022 - 2025.

10.06 am Chairman

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

ﬁ‘g?"da ltem g Fenland
i CAMBRIDGESHIRE

Committee: Licensing
Date: 20 April 2022
Report Title: Proposed increase to current Hackney Carriage Vehicle

Table of Fares

Cover sheet:

1 Purpose / Summary

1.1 To adopt the proposed increase of the Hackney Carriage vehicle table of
fares.

2 Key Issues

2.1 The last table of fares increase was 2019.

2.2  There were two requests from the Taxi trade for an increase to the tariff rate
Option A and Option B

2.3 On 28 January 2022 the Licensing Committee Chair and Portfolio Holder
considered the requests and authorised the Licensing Team to carry out a
formal consultation.

2.4  Formal consultation was carried out and ended on 18t April 2022. The
Consultation was advertised in the Local Newspaper on 3 March 2022 and a
copy of the consultation was placed on the Council’'s website.

2.5 Fenland District Council has 134 Licensed Drivers of which 93 are Hackney
Carriage drivers.

2.6  The Licensing Team have received 30 responses which represents a 22.38%
response from the trade to the proposed options for Tariff increases with 13
voting for Option A, 15 for Option B and 2 votes for no increase — a redacted
copy of the responses is attached as Appendix A.

Recommendations

3.1 The Licensing Committee to approve an option for a taxi fare increase. This
will then be referred to Council for ratification and implementation.

Wards Affected All

Forward Plan

Reference

Portfolio Holder(s) Councillor Andrew Lynn, Portfolio holder with

responsibilities for licensing alynn@fenland.gov.uk

Page 5



Report Originator(s) Andy Fox - Senior Licensing & Compliance Officer, 01354

602162, afox@fenland.gov.uk

Contact Officer(s) Amy Brown, Head of Legal, 01354 654321
Dan Horn, Acting Assistant Director, 01354 654321,
dhorn@fenland.gov.uk

Background Papers Local Government Miscellaneous Provisions Act 1976
Part Two

Report:

1 BACKGROUND AND INTENDED OUTCOMES

1.1 The Council has responsibility under the Local Government (Miscellaneous
Provisions) Act 1976, for setting the maximum fares that can be charged by
hackney carriage vehicles licensed to operate within the district.

1.2  Hackney Carriage (“Taxi”) fares are made up of an initial hiring charge and a
“‘mileage” rate, both of which are expressed in terms of distance and/or time
per unit cost. This is because when a hired taxi is stationary or moving slowly
in traffic the meter continues charging, but by time, instead of distance.

1.3  The table of fares applies only to Hackney Carriage vehicles. Private Hire
Operators are able to agree their hiring charges in advance with their
customers at the time of booking the journey.

1.4  The current table of fares which was approved by Council on 27 June 2019
attached at Appendix B.

1.5 In January 2022 officers received written correspondence from two
representatives of the Fenland Taxi Trade, in which requests were put forward
for the Council to consider increasing the current table of fares.

1.6  Both Options A & B requests are shown below alongside a list of the current

fees and charges:

TABLE OF FARES

FARES FOR DISTANCE

(inclusive of VAT) Current Proposed — Proposed-

For vehicles carrying no more than
8 Passengers

Option A

Option B

Page 6



mailto:dhorn@fenland.gov.uk

Tariff 1: Between 07:00 — 23:00

Mon - Sat inclusive Pence Pence
If the distance does not exceed 1609m (one
mile) for the whole distance £3.30 £4.00 £3.70
If a distance exceeds 1609m (one mile), first
1609m (one mile) £3.30 £4.00 £3.70
For each subsequent 160.9m (1/10 mile) or part
thereof £0.20 £0.20 £0.25
For each subsequent
146.2m (1/11 mile) or
part thereof
Tariff 2: Between 23:00 — 07:00
Mon - Sat inclusive & all-day Sundays
If the distance does not exceed 1609m (one
mile) for the whole distance
£4.90 £6.00
If a distance exceeds 1609m (one mile), first
1609m (one mile) £4.90 £6.00 No Change
For each subsequent 160.9m (1/10 mile) or part £0.30 £0.30
thereof For each subsequent
146.2m (1/11 mile) or
part thereof
Tariff 3: for Public bank Holidays including £6.60 Tariff 3 to come into force
Christmas, New Year Period from 18:00 Hrs
£6.60 Christmas eve and New No Change
If the distance does not exceed 1609m (one Years Eve
mile) for the whole distance £0.40 £8.00
If a distance exceeds 1609m (one mile), first £8.00
1609m (one mile)
£0.40
For each subsequent 160.9m (1/10 mile) or part For each subsequent
thereof 146.2m (1/11 mile) or
part thereof
Waiting Time £0.40 No Change No Change
For each period of 114.2 seconds or part thereof
Extra Charges: £0.30
For each person carried in excess of four (two (Maximum
children under 16 years old shall count as one charge of
person and children under the age of 3 years £1.20) £0.50 No Change
shall not be counted)
(Maximum charge of
£2.00)
Extra Charges: not calculated by taximeter
£80.00 No Change No Change

For persons soiling the carriage resulting in
cleaning of vehicle, the maximum sum of

Page 7




1.7

1.8

1.9

The Private Hire and Taxi Monthly (PHTM), a national taxi trade publication,

produces a monthly league table of all UK Council hackney carriage fares.

This league table shows that Fenland District Council’s current “fare tariff 17,
for a 2-mile journey, sits in 305" place out of 358 licencing authorities listed.

When drawing comparisons between hackney carriage fares in different
areas, the normal method used is to compare the cost of a 2-mile journey.

Officers have researched and produced a table showing a comparison of the

hackney carriage fares charged in other local authority areas for a 2-mile

journey, which can be seen below:

2-mile fare - Ranked out of
Local Authority £ Last Increase 358
Cambridge City 6.6 2019 71
South Cambs 6.6 2019 85
Huntingdonshire 6.5 2019 91
South Holland 6.3 2019 131
East Cambs 6.2 2018 141
Kings Lynn and WN 6 2019 185
Breckland 5.6 2015 261
Fenland DC 5.3 2019 305
Peterborough 6 2022 188

2 mile -
£ Rank
Current Fare 53 305
Option - A 6 203
Option -B 6.3 131
Nat Average 6.08 166
Peterborough 6 188

Using the table above and depending on which option is chosen, the below
highlights where we would sit in the comparison table and neighbouring
authority:

The AA Fuel Price Report shown below, shows the average cost of fuel in the
East Anglian region in January 2019 when the existing tariff took effect and at
present in March 2022:

Year Unleaded (pence | Diesel (pence per
per litre) litre)
2019 1194 121.9
2022 (Pre-Conflict) 147.8 151.7
% Increase +23.9% +24.4%
Today’s price 160.9 176.9

Page 8



1.10 The cost of fuel is only one factor that Members should consider when
determining whether it is appropriate to vary the table of fares. Also, of
relevance will be other general increases in the cost of living for hackney
carriage proprietors.

1.11  According to the data compiled by the Office for National Statistics (ONS), the
Consumer Prices Index (CPI) rose by 5.5% in the 12 months to January 2022,
up from 5.4% in December 2021. Inflation is widely expected to climb above
7% later this year, partly driven by the unprecedented increase in energy
prices.

1.12 According to the Bank of England’s “Inflation Calculator” goods and services
that cost £100 in 2017 would have cost £111.94 in 2021, this represents an
average increase of nearly 2.9% per year.

2 REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS

2.1 Committee are asked to consider the information within this report, including
the two options that have been set out, for the Council to vary and increase
the current Hackney Carriage Fare Tariff.

2.2 When considering what is an appropriate amount to increase the current
hackney carriage fare tariff by, information has been provided within this
report to support the Committee in making an informed decision having regard
to the taxi trade and that of paying customers.

2.3 Members are asked to consider either Option A, Option B or a tariff set by
the committee - Considering the information in this report and the needs of
both the Taxi trade and members of the public

3 CONSULTATION
Consultation has taken place in accordance with the regulations

4 ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED
4.1  This report presents two options for members to consider

5 IMPLICATIONS
5.1  Legal Implications

5.2  Section 65 (1) of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976
states that a district council may fix the rates or fares within the district as well
for time as distance, and all other charges in connection with the hire of a
vehicle or with the arrangements for the hire of a vehicle, to be paid in respect
of the hire of hackney carriages by means of a table (hereafter in this section

Page 9



referred to as a “table of fares”) made or varied in accordance with the
provisions of this section.

5.3  Section 65(2) of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976
goes onto state:
a) When a district council make or vary a table of fares they shall publish in at
least one local newspaper circulating in the district a notice setting out the
table of fares or the variation thereof and specifying the period, which shall not
be less than fourteen days from the date of the first publication of the notice,
within which and the manner in which objections to the table of fares or
variation can be made.

b) A copy of the notice referred to in paragraph (a) of this subsection shall for
the period of fourteen days from the date of the first publication thereof be
deposited at the offices of the council which published the notice, and shall at
all reasonable hours be open to public inspection without payment. A copy of
the Newspaper advert is attached as Appendix C.

5.4 If no objection to a table of fares or variation is duly made within the period
specified in the notice referred to in section 65 (2), or if all objections so made
are withdrawn, the table of fares or variation shall come into operation on the
date of the expiration of the period specified in the notice or the date of
withdrawal of the objection or, if more than one, of the last objection,
whichever date is the later.

5.5 If objections are made and are not withdrawn, the district council must set a
further date, not later than two months after the first specified date, on which
the table of fares shall come into force with or without modifications as
decided by them after consideration of the objections.

5.6  Financial Implications

5.7 The costs of carrying out the required statutory consultation on the proposed
variations and implementation of the Taxi tariff increase would be met by
existing budgets held by Fenland District Council Licensing.

5.8 The cost of re-calibrating individual meters will be met by individual hackney
carriage proprietors and the meters will then be checked by Licensing Officers
as part of the compliance checks. This is a normal part of the work
undertaken by Officers

5.9 Equality Implications
5.10 The Licensing Committee will ensure it has regard to the desirability of

exercising its functions with regard to the need to eliminate discrimination and
to increase equality of opportunity.

Page 10



6.0 Social, Environmental and Economic Implications

6.1  This report has set out two options for Member’s consideration and has
acknowledged the increased costs that the taxi trade has faced in the last
twelve months in particular on the back of the COVID-19 Pandemic which
devastated the demand for taxis, particularly during periods of lockdown. Any
decision to increase taxi fares therefore would have a positive impact on the
taxi trade, primarily economically.

6.2 In addition, the report has identified the balance that is required to be struck
by supporting our taxi trade and not exposing users of taxis to such an
increase in fares, that would lead to journeys becoming too expensive, thus
having social implications linked to a lack of social mobility, and economic
implications by additional money having to be spent on transport.

6.3 Members should note that the tariff is the maximum permitted fare that can be
charged, and that vehicle proprietors can choose to charge less should they
wish. The tariff is only applicable to Hackney Carriages, and not Private Hire
Vehicles.

7 SCHEDULES

SCHEDULE

APPENDIX A — Redacted copy of consultation responses
APPENDIX B — Current Table of fares
APPENDIX C — Newspaper advert

Page 11






Current Tariff - APPENDIX A

TABLE OF FARES

FARES FOR DISTANCE
(inclusive of VAT)

For vehicles carrying a maximum of

8 Passengers

Tariff 1: Between 07:00 — 23:00 hour
Mon - Sat inclusive Pence

If the distance does not exceed 1609m (one mile) for the whole distance £3.30

If a distance exceeds 1609m (one mile), first 1609m (one mile)

For each subsequent 160.9m (1/10 mile) or part thereof £330
£0.20
Tariff 2: Between 23:00 — 07:00 hour
Mon - Sat inclusive & all day Sundays
If the distance does not exceed 1609m (one mile) for the whole distance £4.90
If a distance exceeds 1609m (one mile), first 1609m (one mile)
For each subsequent 160.9m (1/10 mile) or part thereof £4.90
£0.30
Tariff 3: for Public Bank Holidays including Christmas, New Year
Period
If the distance does not exceed 1609m (one mile) for the whole distance
£6.60
If a distance exceeds 1609m (one mile), first 1609m (one mile)
£6.60
For each subsequent 160.9m (1/10 mile) or part thereof
£0.40
Waiting Time
£0.40
For each period of 114.2 seconds or part thereof
Extra Charges:
£0.20

For each person carried in excess of four (two children under 16 years
old shall count as one person and children under the age of 3 years (Maximum

shall not be counted) Cg?)r%%)of

Extra Charges: not calculated by taximeter

For persons soiling the carriage resulting in cleaning of vehicle, the £80.00
maximum sum of

By Order 27 June 2019 Paul Medd, Chief Executive

Page 13



Goods Vehicle O e | TR ae e
| ehicle Operator's Licence 1 i o e Ak 1925 oy
S . g & ol it ok 85
Hygiene Quality Forklifts Ld of Unit 6, Wheel Head Farm, Turf Fen Lane.i * jnterest in the Estate of the sbove
Doddington PET5 0TB is applying for licenice to use Unit 6, Wheel Head named, late of 13 New Road, Chatteris
Farm, Turf Fen Lane, Doddington PE15 0TB as an operating centre for2]  CambsPET6 6BJ . who died on
goods vehicles and 1 trailers. | 290i/2022, required. taw .
Owhers o accupiers of land (including buildings) near the operating] U iy g W%mfe
centrals) who believe that their use or enjoyment of that land would} ol iad having i ooy o thé
be affected, should make written representations o the Trafficl  ime and interests of which they have
Commissioner at Hillcrest House, 386 Harehills Lane, Leeds, LS9 6NF{ e riotice. " fnd
stating their reasohs, within 21 days of this. notice. Representors must SiEias ‘
at the same time send a copy of their representations to.the applicant} M, 5 ;;wﬂ %f:,u, W! i’
at the address given at the top of this notice. A Guide to Making’ Sﬁm,sész 480 . o
Representations is available from the Traffic Commissioner's Office (RetEROD /6061483P / Shipp )

Fenland District Council
e A CARRIACETARLE QEARES
R T R A SRESENR IR RS
" UTABLE OF FARES . ' i ' -
FARES FOR DISTANCE

: 3 H : o . (inclusive of VAT)
ndow cleaning, facias and , For peiclen sarying o

quttersfora FREE : more than § Passengers
»bligation quote call Ray on: “Tarifl 1 Between 07:00 - 23:00

SERVATORIES

Propesed i | Proposed
Option A oo Option B

R . : , Mon - Sat inclusive 8 s &0
Wobile: 07961713939 : o ~ | 1£ihe distance does niot exceed 1609m £330 £4.00 )
: ; 8 : i (one mile) for the whole distance . . )
If a distance exceeds 1605m - £3.30 £4.00
(6ne mile), first 1609m (one mile) = :
For each subsequent 1609m Cg020 | E020 25
(1/10 mile) or part thereof ‘ - For each subsequent. 1462m :
(1/11 mile) or part thereof

£3.70

Tariff 2: Between 23:00 ~07:00
Mon — Sat inclusive & ali-day Sundays
If the distance does not exceed 1609m

. S - ' | [arifl 3: for Public bank Holidays T TafF 3 for comme ot o oo 18.00 His
, : e v b R , | including Christmas, New Year Period Christmas Eve and Neww Year's Bve |
. By R g | , 1f the distance does not exceed 1609m £8.00
- : a g | g T B | | (one mile) for the whole distance
h T B e ® 7 b | |roditanceexceeds 1609m | £660 o800 Ch‘:zgé
 Contract-Permanent e et i ol |
L C&mtract term - Part-time : (1/10 mile) or past thereof . o For each subsequent 146.2m
_ Salary - £4,199 - £4,240 prorata : (1/11 mile} or part thereof
1 are looking to recruit an enthusiasticindividual ' A WaitimgTime . ) ‘ ' No
3 join our dedicated Cleaning Team. Successful : & For each period of 114.2 seconds or part £0.40 No Change Change
splicants will be responsible for maintaining the : 5 thereof i : §
leanliness of the Academy and must be ableto [ [ oy 1 | Extra Charges:
ork on thelr own initiative, being reliable witha : 11 For each pesson carried in éxcess of four | < "£0.30. : 656

’ . degree of flexibility. 4 (two children under 16 years old shall Pr—— 5 £ £y
: i | ) idren ! (Maximum charge of £2.
or further information contact the Academy | > e ven persan and chijdren undes e e | Sk

y emailing HWarren@neale-wade.org or visit. o ; 2

nww.neale-wade.org for an application pack. | . : e’ , Extra Charges: not caleulated by

We reserve the ‘r;’gfzt toclose the advert earlyso © o . ; meter ' ; !
oo ‘ ' For pétsons soiling the catriage resulting | £80.00 No Chanige

encourage applicants toapplypromptl. | | &5 @ i ety ~,

eale Wade Academy is committed to safeguarding E : G 1 i

and promoting the welfare of children and young 1 | Any comments/objections regardin The above can be emailed (o licensing@fenfand govuk

eopleand expects all staff and volunteers to share e ] | These must be received by st April 2022 to be considered as part of the consulfation response.

- this commitment = B

grerner
o McPareseskinga
" FULLTIME LEGAL CASHIER
16 join o accounts department which is
S d at our Wisbech office.

S herience in a sirrilar role would be advaptageous




	Agenda
	2 Previous Minutes
	5 Proposed increase to current Hackney Carriage Vehicle Table of Fares
	Committee Report - Taxi Tariff Apr22
	Cover sheet:
	1 Purpose / Summary
	2 Key Issues
	3 Recommendations

	Report:

	APPENDIX A - Redacted responses
	APPENDIX B- Current Table of Fares  2019
	TABLE OF FARES
	Tariff 1: Between 07:00 – 23:00 hour 
	Pence

	Tariff 2: Between 23:00 – 07:00 hour 
	For each subsequent 160.9m (1/10 mile) or part thereof
	Tariff 3: for Public Bank Holidays including Christmas, New Year Period
	Extra Charges: not calculated by taximeter
	For persons soiling the carriage resulting in cleaning of vehicle, the maximum sum of 

	APPENDIX C - Newspaper advert


